BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
OF OREGON
UM 1734

In the Matter of
RENEWABLE ENERGY COALITION
PACIFICORP, dba PACIFIC POWER’s CROSS EXAM STATEMENT
Application to Reduce the Qualifying Facility
Contract Term and Lower the Qualifying
Facility Standard Contract Eligibility Cap.
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The Renewable Energy Coalition (“REC”) submits its cross examination
statement. REC reserves 45 minutes to cross examine PacifiCorp witness Bruce
Griswold on the issue of contract terms and size thresholds for new and existing
qualifying facilities. REC does not intend to cross exam any other witnesses, but reserves
the right to cross examine any witnesses that are examined by other parties, the
Administrative Law Judge, or the Commissioners.

Dated this 11th day of January, 2016.

Respectfully submitted,
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